In The 16th Judicial Circuit Court of Missouri

“Court of Record”

Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach]  )   In The Admiralty Jurisdiction

Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach]  )   of the United States



                                            ) 


                   Relator's                      )

vs.                                                              ) 






           ) 

                                                                   )  Case No. 0916-CV31414
 AMERIQUEST MORTGAGE                )

 SECURITIES TRUST                             )

                                                                  )

  DEUTSCHE BANK                               )

  NATIONAL TRUST                              )                                  

  Public Vessel Benjamin C. Struby         )

                                                                  ) Ex parte



Respondent’s                      )

PETITION IN PROHIBITION


Comes Now, Relator’s, Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] public vessel’s within the United States 18 U.S.C. 7(3), in this “inferior court” of the United States operating under the authority of Article III, Section 1 of the “Constitution for the United States of America”. In the “ 16th Judicial Circuit Court” of Missouri operating under the authority of Article V, Section 1 of the “Constitution of Missouri”, a “Court of Record” RSMO 476.010. Relator’s, Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] complains of “Piracy and Privateering” under Title 18, Chapter 81 of the United States Codes by the Public Vessel Benjamin C. Struby to seize the Private Property of the Public Vessel’s Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] without authority of law. This “Public Vessel” is conducting prohibited acts in violation of the Constitution for the United States of America. These “ Principals” 18 U.S.C. 2(a) are the perpetuators and have many “ Accessory after the fact” 18 U.S.C. 3. This “Public Vessel” is now brought into the “Admiralty Jurisdiction” to answer for his crimes that have “injured” the Relator’s, Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] in this cause of action.

Statement of Facts

1. 
On October 9th, 2009 the Public Vessel Benjamin C. Struby, filed a petition of fraud 18 U.S.C. 1001 claiming to represent the “Note Holder” of the property without producing the “Original Wet Ink signed Note” lawfully required by UCC3-302 to establish subject matter jurisdiction for this Court. The Public Vessel Benjamin C. Struby is acting as a “third party debt collector” in clear violation of the “Fair Debt Collection Act” 15 USC 1692.

2.
On November 17th, 2009 the Public Vessel Benjamin C. Struby filed a motion for summary judgment in this “Court of Record” The Public Vessel Benjamin C. Struby has acted in clear fraud 18 U.S.C. 1001 claiming to represent a “Corporation” as “Plaintiff” who has no rights, no privileges and no immunities, can not contract or be represented by any “foreign agent” 22 U.S.C. 611. To date the Public Vessel Benjamin C. Struby has failed to produce the “Plaintiff”. Thus denying the Public Vessel Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach], and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach], their right to cross examination of their accuser.

3.
The Public Vessel Benjamin C. Struby has fraudulently petitioned this “Court of Record” to seize private property without “Due Process of law” required of all courts within the United States by the 5th Amendment. The Public Vessel Benjamin C. Struby is seeking the participation of this “Court of Record” to engage in “Conspiracy against rights” 18 U.S.C. 241 by “Deprivation of rights under the color of law” 18 U.S.C. 242. These hostile acts constitute acts of “Piracy” 18 U.S.C. 1652.

4.
Because the Public Vessel Benjamin C. Struby has petitioned this “Court of Record” he is now lawfully obligated to provide a “true statement of Jurisdiction” establishing the authority of the court to do all the acts he is requesting in his petition. Failure to provide a “ true statement of Jurisdiction” is a violation of the “Admiralty Act”, “ Admiralty Extension Act”, “ The Maritime Act” and the “Sovereign Immunity Act” amongst others. Failure to provide clear jurisdiction, will constitute clear “ Theft by Deception” by the Public Vessel Benjamin C. Struby. A clear act of Piracy 18 U.S.C. 1652.

5.
If the Public Vessel Benjamin C. Struby convinces this “Court of Record” to participate; then the Public Vessel Sandra C. Midkiff will be lawfully obligated to produce “findings of facts and conclusions of law” to support her decision by 5 U.S.C. 557 (c)(3) (A) & (B). Failure to establish lawful authority to act; will constitute acts of piracy have been committed in this cause of action in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1652.

6.
The above Public Vessel is brought into the “Admiralty jurisdiction” where all immunity is waived under 28 U.S.C. 1605 (a)(5)(B) for his commercial activity; because this Public Vessel has acted as an “Agent” of a “foreign state” to conduct abuse of process, libel, slander, misrepresentation, deceit and interference with contract rights. These crimes being a matter of record present in this cause of action, no “immunity” can be claimed; by any Public Vessel named in this cause of action. All Public Vessels are individually accountable for their personal acts of piracy.

Relief Requested

A. The Public Vessel Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] seek a “true statement of    jurisdiction” of the court to act on the petition of the Public Vessel Benjamin C. Struby. This is the responsibility of the Public Vessel Benjamin C. Struby; who has failed to provide it to date.

B. The Public Vessel Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] Demand a                                           “Declaratory Judgment” of “ownership” of the property in “controversy”, based upon the facts, law and evidence recorded in this “court of record” in this cause of action, establishing Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] are the rightful owners of the Property.

C. The Public Vessel Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] Demands a “true Statement” of 

“findings of facts and conclusions of law” that establish                                                                           the lawful authority of Public Vessel Sandra C. Midkiff to seize the private property of Public Vessel Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] in the event the Public Vessel Benjamin C. Sturby succeeds in acquiring the participation of this “court of record”. This is lawfully       required by 5 U.S.C. 557 (c)(3) (A) & (B). 

D. The Public Vessel Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella       Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] Demands a “Dismissal with prejudice” of the fraudulent petition filed by the Public Vessel Benjamin 

      C. Sturby in this cause of action.

Why Relief Should Be Granted



The “Constitution for the United States of America” governs the conduct of all “Judges” of the “Courts” within the United States 18 U.S.C. 7(3). All judges are prohibited to take property without due process of law as required of all courts by the 5th Amendment. The Public Vessel Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella       Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] petitioned this court for “Trial by Jury”; as a right secured to all United States Citizens by the 7th Amendment, in all matters exceeding $20. This “Court of Record’s” refusal, of this due process of law is a clear act of “Piracy” 18 U.S.C. 1652, to “Obstruct Justice” 18 U.S.C. 1512, in a clear act of “Deprivation of rights under the color of law” 18 U.S.C. 242. The Public Vessel Benjamin C. Struby has unlawfully petitioned this “Court of Record” to engage in criminal conduct and “Conspiracy against rights” 18 U.S.C. 241.The Public Vessel Sandra C. Midkiff is now petitioned to administer due process of law required by the 5th Amendment. Either, the Public Vessel Benjamin C. Struby can produce the “original note”, and “Plaintiff” to establish a lawful claim, or his crimes; are clearly established in this “Court of Record”. It is now the lawful duty of the Public Vessel Sandra C. Midkiff to provide protection of law and equal opportunity under the law to the Public Vessel Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] in this cause of action.

STATEMENT OF TRUTH


We, Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach], and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] do declare under the penalty of perjury, that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of our knowledge and beliefs without purpose to mislead. The right to amend is reserved. 

              




Respectfully
Submitted by:
             






              Robert Eugene; Suppenbach







   Idella Virginia; Suppenbach

                                                                      5804 East 84th Street







   Kansas City, MO. 64138






              (816) 523-5772

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE



We, Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] do hereby certify that a copy of the forgoing was mailed by Certified Mail on this ______ day of January 2010 as follows:

MILSAP & SINGER LLC

Benjamin C. Struby, # 56711

Attorney for the Plaintiff

612 Spirit Drive

St. Louis, MO 63005

TEL (636) 537-0110

FAX (636) 537-0067

Certified Mailing #_____________________







Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach]






Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach]

